
Please proceed as per SOPs 
 
From: Raazia <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 12:52 PM 
To: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int> 
Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; 
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Explanation over poor performance UC 145 Nishtar Town Lahore 
 
Dear Ms. Zainab, 
 
We have received a complaint regarding Ms. Maira Aslam for not performing her work up to the mark. 
She has also been found to be unpunctual. Such behavior on her part is not only affecting the quality of 
our work but also setting bad example in the UC. I have attached the complaint and email we received 
from her AC for your reference. 
 
We would recommend issuing her a show cause to obtain her stance on the situation. If her reply will 
not satisfy us then we would like to for further appropriate disciplinary action. 
 
Waiting for your approval. 
 
Regards, 
 
Syeda Raazia Rehman 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting 
 
From: NAZEER, Qaesar [mailto:nazeerq@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 10:22 AM 
To: raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk 

Cc: Naila Nizam; faysal@ctc.org.pk; awais@ctc.org.pk; QASIM, Areej; AHMAD, Tanzeela; EHSAN, Aamir; 

FAROOQ, Zainab; Maira Aslam 
Subject: Explanation over poor performance UC 145 Nishtar Town Lahore 

 
Dear Raazia from CTC !  
 
Greetings from WHO Lahore office. 
 
UCPO Maira Aslam deputed in UC 145-Nishtar Town and in ongoing campaign, Provincial M&E officer 
during his monitoring found serious gaps in microplanning, team training gaps and poor intracampaign 
indicators specifically missed areas which were not part of microplan. 
 
Also the microplan validation done by herself was not available in uc based copy and originals were kept 
in house which she shared on repeated requested last night with no re-validation and correction 
evidence. 
 
Meanwhile during campaign, she was directed by her IO to change the monitoring area which she 
argued with supervisor and later reported late in that area. 
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And also her daily attendance is also very late punched (official timing is 08:00 am to 5:00 pm) whereas 
during intra-campaign days, this timing is till closure of town level meeting. 
 
With all these indicators having such poor performance in a high risk UC where UCPO are fully deployed 
to support district on behalf of partners; this matter needs immediate explanation with highest 
disciplinary action as per SoPs of CTC. 
 

Timestamp Name of UCPO Town Work Assignments In Case of Leave Brief Description of Day Work  Attendance  Union Council GeoStamp GeoCode GeoAddress 

1/12/2022 8:48:50 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town AFP Surveillance, Any Other AT WORK Stool sampling of AFP case and Microplaning  Morning 145 
01/12/2022 

10:49:41 31.5187811,74.2843243 
G79M+9H7, Zeenat Block Allama Iqbal Town, Lahore, Punjab 
54000, Pakistan 

1/13/2022 9:27:11 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign, AFP Surveillance AT WORK 
Desk review and field validation of MP, and follow up 
of AFP case  Morning 145 

01/13/2022 
11:27:19 

31.386255264282227,74.3660812377929
7 99P8+FCP Haroon Park, Gajju Matah, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

1/14/2022 8:51:05 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign, AFP Surveillance AT WORK DR of MP and meeting with HCP  Morning 145 
01/14/2022 

10:51:11 31.39889907836914,74.3575439453125 
Plot 794 C, Green Cap Housing Scheme, Lahore, Punjab, 
Pakistan 

1/15/2022 9:29:08 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign AT WORK MP DR and FV of Morning 141 
01/15/2022 

11:29:17 31.5974232,74.3065667 H8W4+VFM, Qila Lachman Singh, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

1/17/2022 9:48:48 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Any Other AT WORK Tally sheet analysis  Morning 145 
01/17/2022 

11:48:54 
31.387718200683594,74.3650741577148
4 99P8+V3P, Gajju Matah, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

1/20/2022 9:09:10 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town AFP Surveillance, Training AT WORK Defaulter training and TSA Morning 145 
01/20/2022 

11:12:23 31.6210303,74.2743188 
25 Pindi Das Road, Shahdara Town, Shahdara, Lahore, Punjab, 
Pakistan 

1/21/2022 9:12:50 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign, Meeting AT WORK 
To attend readiness meeting and Dr and FV of MP of 
UC 142 Morning 145 

01/21/2022 
11:12:57 

31.467548370361328,74.3071670532226
6 Abul Hassan Isfahani Rd, Lahore, Punjab 54770, Pakistan 

1/22/2022 9:14:35 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town AFP Surveillance AT WORK Meeting with HCP and influencer  Morning 145 
01/22/2022 

11:15:00 31.403833389282227,74.361328125 C936+JCF, Satellite Town, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

1/24/2022 9:00:47 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign AT WORK Intra campaign activities Morning 145 
01/24/2022 

11:00:56 31.403846740722656,74.361328125 C936+JCF, Satellite Town, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

1/28/2022 10:26:54 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign AT WORK Monitoring of sweep up activity  Morning 145 
01/28/2022 

12:27:38 31.37799835205078,74.36772918701172 99H9+24C, Kahna Nau, Kahna, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

1/31/2022 9:17:53 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign AT WORK Spot survey  Morning 145 
01/31/2022 

11:18:02 
31.386598587036133,74.2634353637695
3 97P7+J9 Lahore, Pakistan 

2/2/2022 9:32:50 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town 
AFP Surveillance, Routine 
Immunization AT WORK Support in medical camp and 60 days follow up  Morning 145 

02/02/2022 
11:32:57 31.36930274963379,74.35281372070312 9993+88W, Panju, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

2/16/2022 9:10:30 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Training AT WORK To attend UCMOs and AICs training for NID Feb  Morning 145 
02/16/2022 

11:10:37 
31.380163192749023,74.3688278198242
2 99J9+446, Kahna Nau, Kahna, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

2/17/2022 9:29:51 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Training AT WORK UCMOs and AICs training day 2 Morning 145 
02/17/2022 

11:30:02 31.4537164,74.3391351 
127 Kacha Jail Rd, Quaid e Millat Colony, Lahore, Punjab, 
Pakistan 

2/18/2022 9:17:15 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Meeting AT WORK UPEC meeting today  Morning 145 
02/18/2022 

11:17:21 
31.378698348999023,74.3568038940429
7 99H4+9JH, Kahna Nau, Kahna, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

2/19/2022 10:06:11 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town AFP Surveillance AT WORK Meeting with HCPs Morning 145 
02/19/2022 

12:06:20 
31.367027282714844,74.3538894653320
3 9993+37H, Panju Kahna, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

2/22/2022 10:11:52 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Training, Meeting AT WORK Team's training  Morning 145 
02/22/2022 

12:11:59 
31.397796630859375,74.3525238037109
4 

Plot 1163 G, Green Cap Housing Scheme, Lahore, Punjab, 
Pakistan 

2/23/2022 10:09:09 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town 
AFP Surveillance, Routine 
Immunization AT WORK HH cluster and meeting with HCP  Morning 145 

02/23/2022 
12:09:15 

31.386764526367188,74.3694458007812
5 99P9+PQ Lahore, Pakistan 

2/24/2022 9:39:21 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Training, Meeting AT WORK Defaulter training of teams  Morning 145 
02/24/2022 

11:39:27 
31.385324478149414,74.3681945800781
2 99P9+93M, Gajju Matah, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

2/25/2022 9:58:02 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Meeting AT WORK Readiness meeting about upcoming NID Morning 145 
02/25/2022 

11:58:07 31.445288,74.3008051 
C8W2+38H, Township Block 2 Twp Sector C 1 Lahore, Punjab 
54770, Pakistan 

2/26/2022 10:27:35 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Routine Immunization AT WORK Visit fixed site  Morning 145 
02/26/2022 

12:27:44 31.3790283203125,74.36886596679688 99H9+JG Lahore, Pakistan 

2/28/2022 9:14:53 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign AT WORK Intra campaign activities  Morning 145 
02/28/2022 

11:15:01 31.37549591064453,74.37069702148438 99GC+57 Lahore, Pakistan 

3/1/2022 9:25:42 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign AT WORK Intra campaign activities  Morning 145 03/01/2022 31.382999420166016,74.3607025146484 99M6+57 Lahore, Pakistan 



11:26:40 4 

3/2/2022 9:19:18 Maira Aslam Nishtar Town Campaign AT WORK Intra campaign activities  Morning 145 
03/02/2022 

11:20:41 31.38998794555664,74.35957336425781 99Q5+WHM, Gajju Matah, Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan 

 
 
Regards 
 
Q Nazeer 
Area Coordinator Lhr 
+92-333-8561888 
 
 


